319

## **OBITUARY**

## LIEUT.-COL. WILLIAM J. OGILVIE MALLOCH, M.D., F.R.C.S.

Lieut.-Col. William Ogilvie Malloch, C.A.M.C. who arrived in Toronto from overseas on February 8th, died at his residence, 60 Lynwood Ave., on 18th Fefruary, from pneumonia, which he contracted on the day of his return after meritorious services in the near East and in England.

Lieut.-Col. Malloch was born in Clinton, Ontario, about forty-seven years ago of Scottish parentage, and early showed a taste for a medical carreer. At the age of 16 he entered Toronto University, graduating in arts inn 1892, and in medicine in 1896. He was devoted to research work for some time, particularly in anatomy and physiology, and in 1905 he went to England, where he took a fellowship in the Royal College of Surgeons in the following year.

In 1908 Col. Molloch was appointed assistant surgeon on the staff of the General Hospital, and at the same time joined the teaching staff of the University of Toronto. At the time he left for England he held the position of senior assistant surgeon at Toronto General Hospital. This was in May, 1915, when he went overseas with No. 4 Base Hospital. this unit was ordered to Saloniki, and from thence Col. Malloch took up duties with a Siberian casualty station. On the return to England of the hospital staff he was stationed at Basingstoke, where he remained until his return to Toronto.

The late Col. Malloch was a Presbyterian, a member of the Masonic Order and of the University and Albany Clubs. He always took a great interest in athletics, and was devoted to manly sports of all kinds. He was a man who had the somewhat unique gift of making friends, and his kindly and genial nature responded to every call made upon him, either professionally or in a personal way. His eminence as a surgeon was widely recognized, and he was regarded as one of the most eminent members of his profession in Toronto. He is survived by his widow. Deceased was interred with full military honors. A short service was held at the residence, after whoch the body was conveyed to the Eaton Memorial Church, where a public service was conducted by Major Rev. C. A. Williams, pastor of the church. Major Williams made kindly references to the services of the late officer, speaking of the high esteem in which he was held by the officers and nurses, and of the ungrudging manner in which he gave his life to relieve the sufferings of the wounded. A firing party of 100 men and an escort of 250 were provided from the Garrison Battalion, while a number of the officers's former associates